
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

February 04, 2019 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  February 04, 2019 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

February 04, 2019 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  6:30 PM Closed Session - Personnel 

ITEM  7:00 PM Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Rev. Kevin Lighty - Samuel Chapel Missionary Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Ella Fields-Bunch - JCPC 

B. Donna Stewart - Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  February 04, 2019 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

A. Small Business Incentive Grant 

B. Rezoning Application - Ordinance 2019-01-01 

ITEM 6. Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Unified Development Ordinance 2018-09-01 

ITEM 7. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - December 2018 

B. Interim Finance Officer 

C. Addendum to Contract with South Mills Water Association 

D. Resolution 2019-02-02 in Support JCPC Allocation Expansion 

ITEM 8. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Board of Adjustment 

B. Library Board 

ITEM 9. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Minutes - January 7, 2019 

B. School Budget Amendments 

C. FY19-20 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar 

D. Tax Collection Report 

E. DMV Monthly Report 

F. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

G. HMGP Designation of Applicant's Agent 

ITEM 10. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 11. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 12. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. Library Report 

ITEM 13. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 14. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Ella Fields-Bunch - JCPC 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Ella Fields-Bunch and Craig Patterson will be present to give an update from the JCPC. 

4.A

Packet Pg. 4



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.B 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Donna Stewart, Visitor Center Director 

 Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Donna Stewart 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Donna Stewart will make a presentation in regard to the Albemarle Region's 350th Anniversary.   

4.B

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Public Hearings 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Charlie Bauman, Director 

 Economic Development 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Business Incentive Grant 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing at 7:00 pm on 

February 4, 2019 in the Historic Courtroom, 117 N. Carolina 343, Camden, NC 27921. 

The purpose of this meeting will be to receive public comments on a proposal to extend 

a small business incentive grant to Chesapeake Regional Medical Group Primary Care 

Camden. for the purpose of establishing a primary care clinic at Camden Towne Place 

located at 100 Plank Bridge Rd., Camden, N.C. 27921. The incentive offer consists of a 

grant requested by the business under the purview of the Camden County Small 

Business Grant Incentive Program.  The incentive, totaling $13,460.00, will be in the 

form of cash and reimbursed to Chesapeake Regional Medical Group Primary Care 

Camden in equivalent sums over a five year period and within the guidelines of the 

Small Business Grant Incentive Program.  The clinic is expected to produce a significant 

investment in real estate and equipment in excess of $398,000.00, create four full-time 

and one part time equivalent jobs with estimated annual salaries and benefits exceeding 

$365,000.00.  The County will recover the cost, and the public will benefit, through 

future property and business taxes, stimulation of the economy, promotion of business 

and the creation of jobs in Camden County. Importantly, the clinic will provide a desired 

and much needed healthcare amenity in the community. 

Recommendation: 

Hold Public Hearing. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 6



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Public Hearings 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Planning Board 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Rezoning Application - Ordinance 2019-01-01 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2019-01-01

 (DOC) 

2019-01-01 - Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning 

Map - McPherson

 (DOC) 

McPherson rezonining Findings2 (DOCX) 

Supporting Documents (PDF) 

 

See attached. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 7



            
      

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Item Number:  

     

Meeting Date:   February 4, 2019 

Attachments:   Ordinance/Findings/Planning Board  

   Recommendation  

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

ITEM TITLE:  Public hearing - Ordinance 2019-01-01; 
Rezoning Application (UDO 2018-11-13) 
for Woodrow McPherson & Alvin Hess, 
Jr. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 

This is a resubmittal (different applicant) of the same rezoning request that was submitted by the County 

under UDO 2017-08-07. 

 

In 2015 staff talked to then the current property owner (Mrs. Williams) and her attorney (Mr. Mullen) about 

information on subdividing the house out of the farm for her son.  I informed her that she could subdivide 

out an acre of land as a deed of gift from a parent to a child and if she went through the regular minor 

subdivision process the current zoning on property (GUD) requires a minimum lot size of 5 acres.   

 

Prior to her passing she sold to Mr. Gus McPherson, Jr. what she and her son (Alvin Hess) believed to be 

everything but the house on one acre.  Her attorney (Mr. Mullen) drew up the deed (attached) which 

created an illegal subdivision as he gave a description of the house lot containing +/- one acre of land as 

being exempt (which it was not).  Deed was recorded in the Registry of Deeds.  There was never any 

survey recorded subdividing that one acre or deed transferring the property creating an illegal subdivision.    

 

It is staffs opinion that since the survey/deed for the house lot was never drawn up and recorded that the 

current owner Mr. Gus McPherson owns the house and lot.  Mr. McPherson wants to get this error 

corrected as Mrs. Williams’ son lives in the house and should be the rightful owner.  Back taxes are owed 

on the house.  

 

Planning Board met on December 19, 2018 and after discussion with applicants, Mr. Mullen (Attorney for 

applicant) and staff, Planning Board made the following motions: 

 

(1) Consistency Statement:  Motion was made that the requested zoning change was inconsistent 

with Camden County’s CAMA Land Use Plan (spot zoning) and Comprehensive Plan as it 

designates property as Rural Preservation.  Passed on a 5-0 vote. 

(2) Recommendation:  Motion was made to approve Rezoning Application (UDO 2018-11-13) as it 

is in the best interest of the general public.  Motion passed on a 5-0 vote. 

 

 
 
 
 

MOTION MADE BY: 

T. White         ____ 

C. Riggs        ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

R. Krainiak     ____ 

R. Munro        ____ 

NO MOTION   ____ 
 
VOTE: 

T. White         ____ 

C. Riggs         ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

R. Krainiak     ____ 
R. Munro        ____ 
ABSENT         ____ 
RECUSED      ____ 
 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1 
 (

22
81

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
01

-0
1)



 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Hold Public Hearing. 

 

Staff/Planning Board recommends the following motions: 

 
(1) Consistency Statement:  Motion was made that the requested zoning change was inconsistent 

with Camden County’s CAMA Land Use Plan (spot zoning) and Comprehensive Plan as it 

designates property as Rural Preservation.   

(2) Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2019-01-01/Rezoning Application (UDO 2018-11-13) as 

though the request is inconsistent with adopted plans, it is in the best interest of the County and 

general public, to correct the illegal subdivision and conform the existing condition and the law. 

 

 

 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1 
 (

22
81

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
01

-0
1)



 

Ordinance No. 2019-01-01 

 

An Ordinance 

Amending the Camden County  

Zoning Map 

Camden County, North Carolina 

 

 

 

Article I: Purpose 

 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Zoning Map of Camden County, North 

Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on December 20, 

1993, and subsequently amended. 

  

Article II. Amendment to Zoning Map  
 

The Official Zoning Map of Camden County, North Carolina, which was adopted on 

December 20, 1993, and subsequently amended, is hereby amended as follows: 

 

The house lot (1 acre) portion of the property currently shown in the Camden 

County Tax Assessor’s Office as PIN 01-8916-00-08-2247 is hereby re-zoned 

from General Use District (GUD) to Basic Residential (R3-1).   

 

Article III. Penalty 

 

1. Violations of the provision of this Ordinance or failure to comply with any of its  

Requirements, including violations of any conditions and safeguards established 

in connection with grants of variances or Special Use or Conditional Use Permits, 

shall constitute a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of up to five-hundred ($500) 

dollars or a maximum thirty (30) days imprisonment as provided in G. S. 14-4. 

 

2. Any act constituting a violation of the provisions of this Ordinance or a failure to  

comply with any of its requirements, including violations of any conditions and 

safeguards established in connection with the grants of variances or Special Use 

or Conditional Use Permits, shall also subject the offender to a civil penalty of 

one-hundred ($100) dollars for each day the violation continues.  If the offender 

fails to pay the penalty within ten (10) days after being cited for a violation, the 

penalty may be recovered by the county in a civil action in the nature of debt.  A 

civil penalty may not be appealed to the Board of Adjustment if the offender was 

sent a final notice of violation in accordance with Article 151.568 and did not take 

an appeal to the Board of Adjustment within the prescribed time. 

 

3. This Ordinance may also be enforced by any appropriate equitable action. 

 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1 
- 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

O
ff

ic
ia

l Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 -

 M
cP

h
er

so
n

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



 

4. Each day that any violation continues after notification by the administrator that  

such violation exists shall be considered a separate offense for purposes of the 

penalties and remedies specified in this section. 

 

5. Any one, all or any combination of the foregoing penalties and remedies may be  

used to enforce this Ordinance. 

            

 

Article IV. Severability 
 

If any language in this Ordinance is found to be invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction or other entity having such legal authority, then only the specific language 

held to be invalid shall be affected and all other language shall be in full force and effect. 

 

 

Article V. Effective Date 

 

This Ordinance is effective upon adoption. 

 

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this            day of                                          

2019. 

 

 

      County of Camden 

    

      _____________________________ 

      Tom White, Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Karen Davis 

Clerk to the Board       (SEAL) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1 
- 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

O
ff

ic
ia

l Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 -

 M
cP

h
er

so
n

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

STAFF REPORT 

 

UDO 2018-11-13 

 Zoning Map Amendment  
 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

File Reference:  UDO 2018-11-13 

Project Name; N/A 

PIN:     01-8916-00-08-2247  

                                                 
Applicant:   Woodrow McPherson 

Alvin Hess, Jr. 

 

Address:   865 & 729 North                               

                                    Highway 343 

 Phone:   (252) 771-8011/455- 

    1920 

 Email:     

 

Agent for Applicant:        

 Address:              

 Phone:      

 Email:     

Current Owner of Record:   Woodrow Gus  

    McPherson, Jr. LE 

 

Meeting Dates: 

     

 12/19/2018     Planning Board  

 

 Application Received: 11/19/2018 

By:  David Parks, Permit Officer 

 

Application Fee paid:  $650.00 CK #1014 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: 

 

A. Rezoning Application  

B. Aerial of portion of property requested to be 

rezoned. 

C. Deed 

D. GIS Aerial, existing zoning, Comprehensive 

Plan future land use and CAMA Land Use 

Plan Suitability Maps 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT LOCATION: 

 

Street Address:    Property located at 729 North 343. 

Location Description:    South Mills Township 

 

REQUEST:   Request rezone 1 acre to include existing house at 729 North 343 from General Use 

District (GUD) to Basic Residential (R3-1).   This is a resubmittal of a request for rezoning of the 

property filed under (UDO 2017-08-07) that was denied by the Board of Commissioners on a 3-2 

vote. 

  

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

 

Vicinity Map: 

 

 
 

 

 

 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

PORTION OF PROPERTY IN QUESTION 

 
 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

 Site Data: 

 

Lot size:   Entire tract is approximately 73 acres.  Area to be rezoned is 1 acre. 

Flood Zone:   Zone X 

Zoning District(s):  General Use District (GUD) 

Existing Land Uses:  Agriculture/Residential  

 

Adjacent Zoning & Uses: 

 North South  East West 

Zoning General Use 

District (GUD) 

 General Use 

District (GUD)  

 General Use 

District (GUD) 

 General Use 

District (GUD) 

Use & size Farm/Woodland Farm/Woodland Farmland/Housing  Woodland   

 

Proposed Use(s):   

 

The use already exists as residential. 

 

Description of property: 

 

Property abuts Highway 343 North.   

      

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL  ASSESSMENT 

 

Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:   None. 

Distance & description of nearest outfall:  Pasquotank River is less than ½ mile to the west.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

CAMA Land Suitability: 

 

 
 

 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map\ 

 
  

 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

CAMA Future Land Use Map 

 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

 

Zoning Map: 

 

 
 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

 

 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

 

Water              Water lines are located adjacent to property along Highway 343. 

 

Sewer              Sewer lines located adjacent to property along Highway 343   

 

Fire District   South Mills Fire District.  Property located over 6 miles from  

                                                Station off Main Street.  Property located just over 5 miles from South  

    Camden Fire Station on Sawyers Creek Road 

 

Schools   Impact already exists.   

 

Traffic   Staffs opinion is traffic will not exceed road capacities.  

 

 

PLANS CONSISTENCY 

 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

 

 

The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the CAMA Land Use Plan which was adopted by the 

Camden County Board of Commissioners on April 4, 2005 in that this is classified as spot zoning.    

 

PLANS CONSISTENCY – cont. 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

   
Inconsistent with Comprehensive Plan (Adopted 2012) as Future Land Use Maps reflect land identified 

as Rural Preservation.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

 

PLANS CONSISTENCY – cont. 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

 

Property abuts Highway 343 North. 

  

Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners 

 

 N/A 

 

FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☐ 

  

 

 

 

Will the proposed zoning change enhance the public health, safety or 

welfare? 

 

Reasoning:   The proposed zoning change will enhance the welfare of Mr. 

Alvin Hess, as it will legally allow him the ownership of the house lot that  

his late Mother Evelyn Williams thought she left him. 

 

 

Is the entire range of  permitted uses in the requested classification 

more appropriate than the range of uses in the existing classification? 

 

Reasoning:    The use as residential for this lot already exists and is 

permissible in both zoning districts.    

 

For proposals to re-zone to non-residential districts along major 

arterial roads:    

 

 

Is this an expansion of an adjacent zoning district of the same 

classification?  N/A 

 

Reasoning:     
 

What extraordinary showing of public need or demand is met 

by this application? N/A 

 

Reasoning:  

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Will the request , as proposed cause serious noise, odors, light, 

activity, or unusual disturbances? 

 

Reasoning:  All uses allowed in the requested zoning classification should 

not cause any serious noise, odors, light activity, or unusual disturbances. 

 

Does the request impact any CAMA Areas of Environmental 

Concern? 

 

Reasoning:  Property is outside any CAMA Areas of Environmental 

Concern. 

 

Does the county need more land in the zoning class requested? 

 

Reasoning:    Staff’s opinion is that the requested zoning classification is 

needed, but not in this area.  Opinion is based on the County’s 

Comprehensive Plan.       

 

 

 

Is there other land in the county that would be more appropriate for 

the proposed uses? 

 

 

Reasoning:   Proposed use already exists. 

  

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Will not exceed the county’s ability to provide public facilities: 

 

Schools – Impact already exists.   

 

Fire and Rescue – Minimal impact. 

 

Law Enforcement – Minimal impact. 

 

Parks & Recreation – Minimal impact 

 

Traffic Circulation or Parking – N/A 

 

Other County Facilities – No. 

 

 

Is This A Small Scale “Spot” Rezoning Request Requiring Evaluation 

Of Community Benefits?

 

If Yes (regarding small scale spot rezoning) – Applicants Reasoning: 

 

 

 Personal Benefits/Impact Community Benefits/Impact 
 

With rezoning 

 

 

Will allow owner to cut out 

house out of the farm.  See Staff 

commentary. 

 

 None 

 

Without rezoning 

 

 

See Staff commentary. 
 

No Change. 

 

 

STAFF COMMENTARY:    

 

 In 2015 staff talked to then the current property owner (Mrs. Williams) and her attorney (Mr. Mullen) 

about information on subdividing the house out of the farm for her son.  I informed her that she could 

subdivided out an acre of land as a deed of gift from a parent to a child and if she went through the 

regular minor subdivision process and the current zoning on property (GUD) minimum lot size would be 

5 acres. 

 

Prior to her passing she sold to Mr. Gus McPherson, Jr. what she believed was everything but the house 

on one acre.  Her attorney (Mr. Mullen) drew up the deed (attached) which created an illegal subdivision 

as he gave a description of the house lot containing +/- one acre of land as being exempt.  Deed was 

recorded in the Registry of Deeds.  There was never any survey recorded subdividing that one acre or 

deed transferring the property.    

 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



` 

It is staffs opinion that since the survey/deed for the house lot was never drawn up and recorded that the 

current owner Mr. Gus McPherson owns the house and lot.  Mr. McPherson wants to get this error 

corrected as Mrs. Williams’ son lives in the house and should be the rightful owner. 

 

2016, 2017, 2018 taxes owed on house lot approximately $3,386.03.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Though this would definitely be spot zoning and not consistent with 

the Comprehensive Plan or CAMA Land Use Plan staff recommends approval of this Zoning Map 

Amendment as the situation was created at no fault of the previous/current property owner and it is in 

the best interest of the  public as it will allow Mr. Elvin Hess to legally obtain the land and house his 

mother intended to give him at her passing. 

 

 

Planning Board Recommendation:  Planning Board met on December 19, 2018 and made the 

following motions: 

 

(1) Consistency Statement:  Motion was made that the requested zoning change was inconsistent 

with Camden County’s CAMA Land Use Plan (spot zoning) and Comprehensive Plan as it 

designates property as Rural Preservation.  Passed on a 5-0 vote. 

(2) Recommendation:  Motion was made to approve Rezoning Application (UDO 2018-11-13) as it 

is in the best interest of the general public.  Motion passed on a 5-0 vote. 
 

 

 
 

5.B.c

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cP
h

er
so

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s2

  (
22

81
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

01
-0

1)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
  (

22
81

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
01

-0
1)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
  (

22
81

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
01

-0
1)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
  (

22
81

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
01

-0
1)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
  (

22
81

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
01

-0
1)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
  (

22
81

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
01

-0
1)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
  (

22
81

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
01

-0
1)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Old Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Unified Development Ordinance 2018-09-01 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2018-09-01

 (DOC) 

Ordinance No 2018-09-01 Revised UDO Jan 23 2019

 (DOCX) 

UDO Errata Sheet (PDF) 

 

See attached. 

6.A

Packet Pg. 31



            
      

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Item Number:  

     

Meeting Date:   February 4, 2019 

Attachments:   Ordinance 2018-09-01  

     

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of Ordinance 2018-09-01; 
Revised Chapters 151 (Unified 
Development Ordinance) and 152 
(Watershed Protection Ordinance) of the 
Camden County Code of Ordinances 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
The proposed revised Unified Development Ordinance is the result of a multi-year effort 

and included multiple stake holder interviews, initial public meetings, work sessions with 

a review committee, the Planning Board and Board of Commissioners and public 

hearings held on November 14 and continued to November 16, 2018.  The final proposed 

January 15, 2019 Adoption Draft Unified Development Ordinance is presented for 

consideration and approval.  

 
  

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Presentation of the January 15, 2019 Adoption Draft Unified Development 

Ordinance 
2. Motion to approve Ordinance 2018-09-01 adopting the January 15, 2019 

Adoption Draft Unified Development Ordinance with the changes noted on the 

errata sheet. 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

C. Riggs         ____ 

R. Munro        ____ 

G. Meiggs       ____ 

T. White          ____ 

R. Krainiak     ____ 

NO MOTION   ____ 
 
VOTE: 

C. Riggs         ____ 

R. Munro        ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

T. White         ____ 
R. Krainiak    ____ 
ABSENT        ____ 
RECUSED     ____ 
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
8-

09
-0

1 
 (

22
79

 :
 U

n
if

ie
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
8-

09
-0

1)



 

 
 

 

Ordinance No. 2018-09-01 

 

An Ordinance Amending 

Chapter 151, Unified Development Ordinance  

Of Camden County, North Carolina 
 

 

WHEREAS, through review and administration of Camden County Code of Ordinances, 

Chapter 151 Unified Development Ordinance, the Board of Commissioners, Planning Board, and 

County staff have found erratic, disorganized, and outdated ordinances; and 

 

WHEREAS, in July 2015, Camden County initiated an update and reorganization of the Unified 

Development Ordinance with Code Wright Planners; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment was further reviewed by land use law attorney T.C. 

Morphis of the Brough Law Firm, PLLC; and  

 

WHEREAS,  FEMA has issued revised Flood Insurance Rate Maps for Camden County which 

will become effective December 21, 2018 to which the new maps and amended flood damage 

prevention ordinance language shall be incorporated into this amendment; and 

 

WHEREAS, discussion of the ordinance amendment was held as subject of a public meeting of 

the Camden County Planning Board in May and June 2018, during which interested parties and 

staff were given opportunity to make comments to the board on the proposed amendment; and  

 

WHEREAS, the public hearing for the Board of Commissioners consideration of the proposed 

amendments was advertised in the Daily Advance Newspaper on October 26th and November 2, 

2018 and the public hearing was in fact held before the Camden County Board of 

Commissioners on November 14 and continued to November 16, 2018 during which interested 

parties and staff were given opportunity to make comments to the Board of Commissioners on 

the proposed amendment; and 

 

WHEREAS, after calling the hearing to order and having received all comments and documents 

presented to the Board of Commissioners, the board met again to finalize modifications and 

determined that it is in the best interest of Camden County that the Adoption Draft of the Unified 

Development Ordinance January 15, 2019, as amended by the attached errata sheet be adopted 

and codified;  and 

 

6.A.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 N
o

 2
01

8-
09

-0
1 

R
ev

is
ed

 U
D

O
 J

an
 2

3 
20

19
  (

22
79

 :
 U

n
if

ie
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
8-

09
-0

1)



NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

that effective _________________the amended Chapter 151, Unified Development Ordinance of 

Camden County, attached hereto and incorporated herein, is adopted and codified in its entirety, 

replacing and repealing the previous Chapter 151 Unified Development Ordinance and Chapter 

152 Watershed Protection Ordinance of Camden County plus all other ordinances that may be in 

conflict with the same, including without limitation, the repeal of Chapter 151 of the Camden 

County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this 4th day of  February 

2019. 

 

 

      County of Camden 

    

      _____________________________ 

      Tom White, Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Karen Davis 

Clerk to the Board       (SEAL) 

 

 

 

6.A.b

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 N
o

 2
01

8-
09

-0
1 

R
ev

is
ed

 U
D

O
 J

an
 2

3 
20

19
  (

22
79

 :
 U

n
if

ie
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
8-

09
-0

1)



6.A.c

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

D
O

 E
rr

at
a 

S
h

ee
t 

 (
22

79
 :

 U
n

if
ie

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

8-
09

-0
1)



6.A.c

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

D
O

 E
rr

at
a 

S
h

ee
t 

 (
22

79
 :

 U
n

if
ie

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

8-
09

-0
1)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   December Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20190129105359471.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:  December Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

7.A

Packet Pg. 37



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

12
91

05
35

94
71

.p
d

f 
 (

22
90

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

12
91

05
35

94
71

.p
d

f 
 (

22
90

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

12
91

05
35

94
71

.p
d

f 
 (

22
90

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

12
91

05
35

94
71

.p
d

f 
 (

22
90

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

12
91

05
35

94
71

.p
d

f 
 (

22
90

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

12
91

05
35

94
71

.p
d

f 
 (

22
90

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

12
91

05
35

94
71

.p
d

f 
 (

22
90

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Interim Finance Officer 

 

Attachments: Resolution 2019-02-01 Naming Interim Finance 

Officer (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

The attached resolution, if adopted, will name Sally Norfleet as the Interim Finance Officer.   

Recommendation: 

1) Adopt resolution. 

2) Increase salary to the minimum salary range (Grade 74) of $64,629. 

7.B

Packet Pg. 45



 
 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF  

CAMDEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

RESOLUTION 2019-02-01  

NAMING INTERIM FINANCE OFFICER 

 

 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 159-24 specifies and directs that each 

local government shall appoint a Finance Officer to hold office and carry out the duties 

prescribed by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current Finance Officer has given notice to leave employment with 

Camden County; and  

 

WHEREAS, this Board is of the opinion that Sally Norfleet, currently the Deputy 

Finance Officer, possesses sufficient knowledge, experience and qualifications to serve as the 

Interim Finance Officer for Camden County. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners for the County 

of Camden as follows: 

1. That Sally Norfleet be appointed as the Interim Finance Officer with the full power 

and authority to act in the place and stead of the Finance Officer in any actions that 

cannot be deferred until a permanent Finance Officer is hired. 

2. Any past resolution, ordinance or directive appointing duties to the previous Finance 

Officer is hereby conferred to Sally Norfleet for any actions that cannot be deferred 

until a permanent Finance Officer is hired. 

3. That this resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

 

Adopted this the 4th day of February 2019. 

 

 

             

      Tom White, Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Karen M. Davis 

Clerk to the Board 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
01

9-
02

-0
1 

N
am

in
g

 In
te

ri
m

 F
in

an
ce

 O
ff

ic
er

  (
22

92
 :

 In
te

ri
m

 F
in

an
ce

 O
ff

ic
er

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Addendum to Contract with South Mills Water Association 

 

Attachments: SMWA Contract Addendum Letter(draft 15Jan19)

 (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

The original agreement for lease, operating and maintenance of water line and wholesale water 

purchase has been altered in the following ways:  

Maintain the price for 1K Gals per day for 24 months at $6.17 to begin upon execution of this agreement 

and run for 24 consecutive months. The price will then be calculated based on the terms of the original 

agreement. 

Provide 150K Gals per day to SMWA by SMWSD (this water will go to residents East of Rt 343 including 

Camden Plantation and the Commerce Park and provide adequate water pressure for fire suppression). 

Increase to 200K Gals per day when Camden Plantation Phase 1 starts. 

As for the Camden Plantation project, SMWA and South Camden will divide the tap fees evenly when 

the developer pays for the meters. 

Recommendation: 

Approve addendum to the original agreement entered into May 12, 2011. 

7.C

Packet Pg. 47



ADDENDUM 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 
This supplemental agreement hereby dated ___/___/_____ is an alteration of the written Lease 

Agreement between the following two parties:  

Legal Entity:  
South Mills Water Association (SMWA) 
PO Box 279, South Mills, NC 27976 
 
AND 

Second Legal Entity::  
South Camden Water & Sewer District (SMWSD) 
PO Box 249, Camden, NC 27921 
 
Both above listed legal entities have previously agreed in the original Lease Agreement to have the 

ability to make alterations to the original agreement if both parties agree to the new terms.  

Original Lease  

AGREEMENT FOR LEASE, OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE OF 

WATER LINE AND WHOLESALE WATER PURCHASE  

by and between South Camden Water & Sewer District and South Mills Water 

Association entered into May 12, 2011 

 

New Terms 

The original document as listed above is hereby altered in the following ways:  

Maintain the price for 1K Gals per day for 24 months at $6.17 to begin upon execution of this 

agreement and run for 24 consecutive months. The price will then be calculated based on the terms of 

the original agreement. 

Provide 150K Gals per day to SMWA by SMWSD (this water will go to residents East of Rt 343 

including Camden Plantation and the Commerce Park and provide adequate water pressure for fire 

suppression). 

Increase to 200K Gals per day when Camden Plantation Phase 1 starts. 

As for the Camden Plantation project, SMWA and South Camden will divide the tap fees evenly when 

the developer pays for the meters. 

 

 

 

7.C.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

M
W

A
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
A

d
d

en
d

u
m

 L
et

te
r(

d
ra

ft
 1

5J
an

19
) 

 (
22

93
 :

 A
d

d
en

d
u

m
 t

o
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
w

it
h

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
W

at
er

 A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
)



ADDENDUM 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

We hereby agree to the new terms as set forth in this addendum letter to the Lease Agreement as 

referenced above.  

 

ENTERED into this the ____________day of   , 20 ,  

 

South Mills Water Association    Attest 

 

By:              
Chairman, Board of Trustees    Secretary 

 

[Seal] 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District   Attest 

 

By:              
Chairman, Board of Commissioners    Clerk to the Board 

 

[Seal] 

 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN PREAUDITED IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

BUDGET AND FISCAL CONTROL ACT. 

 

_____________________________________      

Camden County Finance Officer    Date 

7.C.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

M
W

A
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
A

d
d

en
d

u
m

 L
et

te
r(

d
ra

ft
 1

5J
an

19
) 

 (
22

93
 :

 A
d

d
en

d
u

m
 t

o
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
w

it
h

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
W

at
er

 A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 7.D 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 2019-02-02 in Support JCPC Allocation Expansion 

 

Attachments: Resolution 2019-02-02  In Support of Juvenile Crime 

Prevention Council 

Allocation Expansion

 (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

Resolution referenced during the JCPC presentation in support of JCPC allocation expansion. 

Recommendation: 

7.D

Packet Pg. 50



 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

CAMDEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

RESOLUTION 2019-02-02  

IN SUPPORT OF JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL  

ALLOCATION EXPANSION 

 

WHEREAS, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) funding is a partnership between 

the State of North Carolina and the County to ensure a local continuum of services for court 

involved and at-risk juveniles; and 

 

WHEREAS, JCPC funding has seen no increase in more than nine years; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Juvenile Justice Reinvestment Act passed in 2017, also referenced as 

North Carolina’s Raise the Age legislation, expands the age of juvenile jurisdiction, increasing it 

to include juveniles ages 16 and 17 years of age effective December 1, 2019, and encourages the 

reduction of school-based juvenile complaints thereby increasing the need for immediate and age-

appropriate sanctions for juvenile offenders; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council, under the authority of NCGS§143B-

851 and within the scope of its powers and duties, annually “reviews the needs of juveniles in the 

county who are at risk of delinquency or who have been adjudicated undisciplined or delinquent 

and the resources available to address those needs” and 

 

WHEREAS, the County JCPC is already aligned to assist with addressing resource and 

diversion programming needs for youth who commit school-based offenses, and 

 

WHEREAS, the effort to immediately and effectively address juvenile offending behavior 

is an evidence-based investment in North Carolina’s future; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Camden County fully supports an adequate 

and timely increase of local Juvenile Crime Prevention funding to ensure program expansion and 

successful implementation of the Juvenile Justice Reinvestment Act Raise the Age Legislation, set 

for December 1, 2019.  

 

Adopted this the 4th day of February 2019. 

 

 

             

      Tom White, Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Karen M. Davis 

Clerk to the Board 

7.D.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
01

9-
02

-0
2 

 In
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
Ju

ve
n

ile
 C

ri
m

e 
P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 E

xp
an

si
o

n
  (

22
94

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
01

9-
02

-0
2 

in



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Amy Barnett, Planning Clerk 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Board of Adjustment 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Is it the request of staff that Don Keaton and Frank Eason be reappointed to the Board of 

Adjustment for an additional term. 

Recommendation: 

Approve reappointments. 

8.A

Packet Pg. 52



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Library Board 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

It is the request of staff that Anna Smith be reappointed to the Library Board for an additional 

term. 

Recommendation: 

Approve reappointment. 

8.B

Packet Pg. 53



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 9.A 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Minutes - January 7, 2019 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_010719 (DOCX) 

 

9.A

Packet Pg. 54



1 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 1 

January 7, 2019 2 

Closed Session – 6:00 PM 3 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 4 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 5 

Camden, North Carolina 6 

 7 

MINUTES 8 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on January 7, 2019 9 

in the Historic Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.  10 

 11 

CALL TO ORDER  12 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 6:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice 13 

Chairman Clayton Riggs, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Ross Munro and Randy Krainiak.   14 

 15 

Staff Present: County Manager Ken Bowman, County Attorney John Morrison, Clerk to the 16 

Board Karen Davis, Economic Development Director Charlie Bauman, Planning Director Dan 17 

Porter.  18 

 19 

Motion to go into Closed Session to discuss an economic development prospect and 20 

personnel. 21 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 22 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 23 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 24 

  25 

Motion to come out of Closed Session.  26 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 27 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 28 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 29 

  30 

At 6:50 PM Chairman Tom White recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners until 31 

7:00 PM. 32 

 33 

At 7:00 PM Chairman White reconvened the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and 34 

welcomed those in attendance.  Additional staff present for the regular meeting: Finance Officer 35 

Stephanie Humphries, Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson, Public Works Director David Credle, 36 

Planning Director Dan Porter.   37 

 38 

 39 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



2 

 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 40 

Rev. Boyce Porter gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 41 

 42 

ITEM 1. PUBLIC COMMENTS        43 

 44 

None. 45 

 46 

ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT   47 

 48 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 49 

 50 

ITEM 3. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA       51 

 52 

The following agenda item was amended: 53 

 Item 5: Delete Public Hearing and add Set Public Hearing for Business Incentive Grant 54 

 55 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 56 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 57 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 58 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 59 

  60 

ITEM 4. PRESENTATIONS         61 

 62 

Mrs. Gwen Wescott attended the Area Agency on Aging Region R Advisory Council meetings 63 

on November 9, 2018 and November 19, 2018 respectively as well as various programs which 64 

were held at the Camden County Center for Active Adults.  Items included in her report: 65 

 Fraud & Identity Protection 66 

 Health Awareness 67 

 Legal Awareness 68 

 69 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 70 

 71 

Chairman White recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and called to order the 72 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting. 73 

 74 

Public Comments – None 75 

 76 

 77 

 78 

 79 

 80 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



3 

 

 81 
 82 

Consideration of the Agenda 83 

 84 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 85 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 86 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 87 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 88 

  89 

New Business 90 

 91 

A. Monthly Report 92 

 93 

Public Works Director David Credle presented the monthly report for November 2018. 94 

 95 

 96 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



4 

 

It was requested that a year-to-year comparison be provided as part of the monthly report. 97 

 98 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 99 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 100 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 101 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 102 

  103 

Motion to adjourn the meeting of the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 104 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 105 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 106 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 107 

  108 

Chairman White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors and 109 

reconvened the Camden County Board of Commissioners. 110 

 111 

ITEM 5. PUBLIC HEARING          112 

 113 

A. Set Public Hearing – Business Incentive Grant 114 

 115 

Economic Development Director Charlie Bauman announced that Chesapeake Regional 116 

Healthcare has plans to open a primary care clinic in Camden County in the Camden Towne 117 

Center development.  Chesapeake Regional Healthcare will invest more than $360,000 in the 118 

project.  The building’s owner is offering six months rent-free to the clinic and is also 119 

contributing $50,000 toward the cost of renovations.  To help recover some of the costs, 120 

Chesapeake Regional Healthcare plans to apply for a business incentive grant from the county.   121 

 122 

Jeff Kingery, Chief Physician Relations Officer for Chesapeake Regional Healthcare addressed 123 

the Board.  Mr. Kingery expressed appreciation to the county for the opportunity to bridge the 124 

gap in healthcare for the citizens of Camden.   125 

 126 

Motion to set a public hearing to be held at the next regular meeting of the Board of 127 

Commissioners to receive public input concerning a Business Incentive Grant for 128 

Chesapeake Regional Healthcare.   129 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 130 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 131 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 132 

  133 

 134 

 135 

 136 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



5 

 

ITEM 6. NEW BUSINESS          137 

 138 

A. Tax Report – October 2018 139 

 140 

 141 
 142 

 143 

 144 
 145 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



6 

 

 146 

 147 
 148 

 149 

 150 

 151 

30 Largest Unpaid - Real 152 

 153 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



7 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 154 

 155 
30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 156 

 157 

 158 
30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 159 

 160 

 161 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



8 

 

B. Tax Report – November 2018 162 

 163 

 164 
 165 

 166 

 167 

 168 
 169 

 170 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



9 

 

 171 
 172 

30 Largest Unpaid - Real 173 

 174 

 175 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



10 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 176 

 177 

 178 
 179 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 180 

 181 
30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 182 

 183 

 184 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



11 

 

Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson presented the tax reports for October 2018 and November 185 

2018.   186 

 187 

Motion to approve the October and November tax reports as presented. 188 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 189 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 190 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 191 

  192 

C. Resolution Supporting Local Control of School Calendar 193 

 194 

 195 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



12 

 

 196 
 197 

 198 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



13 

 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2019-01-01 Supporting Local Control of School Calendar. 199 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 200 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 201 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 202 

  203 

D. Steven Bradshaw 204 

 205 

Mr. Bradshaw of 102 Avery Drive, Shiloh, presented the following to the Board: 206 

 207 

 208 
 209 

 210 

 211 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



14 

 

 212 

 213 
 214 

 215 

 216 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



15 

 

 217 
 218 

 219 

 220 

 221 

 222 

 223 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



16 

 

 224 

 225 
 226 

 227 

 228 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



17 

 

Mr. Bradshaw requested the following: 229 

 To be refunded the tap fee previously paid. 230 

 Revenues generated by new development be earmarked for system improvements.   231 

 That the 2-inch system on which he is on be upgraded to a 6-inch line, which would 232 

result in insurance savings due to having the fireplug and better water pressure. 233 

 234 

Attorney Morrison received a copy of Mr. Bradshaw’s handout and it was his recommendation 235 

that he review the information and advise the Board concerning the matter. 236 

 237 

ITEM 7. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         238 

 239 

1. Tourism Development Authority – Appointment of Linda Williams 240 

2. Economic Development Commission – Reappointments of Will Meiggs & Robert 241 

McClendon 242 

3. Firefighter’s Relief Fund Board of Trustees & Fire Commission – Reappointments of 243 

Ray Albertson & Mike Whitehurst 244 

4. Library Board – Appointment of Andrew Howle 245 

 246 

Motion to approve the board appointments and reappointments as presented. 247 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 248 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 249 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 250 

  251 

ITEM 8. CONSENT AGENDA         252 

 253 

The Consent Agenda was amended to add as number sixteen the Community Services Block 254 

Grant Annual Application. 255 

 256 

1. BOC Minutes – November 14, 2018 257 

2. BOC Minutes – November 16, 2018 258 

3. BOC Minutes – December 3, 2018 259 

4. BOC Minutes – December 12, 2018 260 

 261 

 262 

 263 

 264 

 265 

 266 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



18 

 

5. Budget Amendments 267 

 268 

 269 
 270 

 271 

 272 

 273 

 274 

 275 

 276 

 277 

 278 

 279 

 280 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



19 

 

 281 
 282 

 283 

 284 

 285 

 286 

 287 

 288 

 289 

 290 

 291 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



20 

 

 292 
 293 

 294 

 295 

 296 

 297 

 298 

 299 

 300 

 301 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



21 

 

6. Tax Collection Report 302 

 303 

 304 
 305 

 306 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



22 

 

7. DMV Monthly Report 307 

 308 

 309 
 310 

 311 

 312 

 313 

 314 

 315 

 316 

 317 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



23 

 

8. Refunds over $100 318 

 319 

 320 
 321 

 322 

9. Vehicle Refunds over $100  - November 2018 323 

 324 

 325 
 326 

 327 

 328 

 329 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



24 

 

10. Vehicle Refunds over $100 – December 2018 330 

 331 

 332 
 333 

 334 

11. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 335 

 336 

 337 
 338 

 339 

 340 

 341 

 342 

 343 

 344 

 345 

 346 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



25 

 

12. Signature Cards Approval 347 

 348 

 349 
 350 

 351 

 352 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



26 

 

 353 
 354 

 355 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



27 

 

 356 
 357 

 358 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



28 

 

 359 
 360 

 361 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



29 

 

 362 
 363 

 364 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



30 

 

 365 
 366 

 367 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



31 

 

13. Surplus Property Request – Planning Department  368 

 369 

 370 
 371 

 372 

 373 

 374 

 375 

 376 

 377 

 378 

 379 

 380 

 381 

 382 

 383 

 384 

 385 

 386 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



32 

 

14. Surplus Property Request – Sheriff’s Office 387 

 388 

 389 
 390 

 391 

 392 

 393 

 394 

 395 

 396 

 397 

 398 

 399 

 400 

 401 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



33 

 

15. Set Public Hearing – Ordinance 2019-01-01 402 

 403 

16. Community Services Block Grant – Submission to County Commissioners 404 

 405 

 406 
 407 

 408 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. 409 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 410 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 411 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 412 

  413 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



34 

 

ITEM 9. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT       414 

 415 

County Manager Ken Bowman included the following in his report: 416 

 South Mills Firefighter’s Dinner – January 12, 2019 417 

 EMS Board Meeting – Rescheduled for January 16, 2019 418 

 County Offices Closed – January 21, 2019 in observance of Martin Luther King, Jr. 419 

Holiday  420 

 Joint Board of Commissioners/Board of Education Meeting – January 24, 2019 421 

 Elizabeth City Chamber of Commerce Annual Meeting – January 31, 2019 422 

 February Meeting of the Board of Commissioners – February 4, 2019 423 

 424 

 425 

ITEM 10.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS        426 

 427 

Chairman Tom White 428 

 Chairman White, Vice Chairman Riggs, Commissioner Meiggs and Manager Bowman 429 

will attend the NCACC Legislative Goals Conference in Raleigh January 9 – 11, 2019. 430 

 431 

Commissioner Garry Meiggs 432 

 Commissioner Meiggs expressed interest in participating in the Albemarle Leadership 433 

Program sponsored by the local Chambers of Commerce.  The registration fee for the 434 

program is $250 per participant.  Vice Chairman Riggs expressed interest as well. 435 

 436 

Motion to approve Commissioner Meiggs’ participation in the Albemarle Leadership 437 

Program. 438 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 439 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 440 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 441 

  442 

Motion to approve participation in the Albemarle Leadership Program by any other 443 

commissioner who desires to do so. 444 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 445 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 446 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 447 

  448 

Vice Chairman Clayton Riggs 449 

 Painting of the lines on 343 South should take place in the next two to three days. 450 

 451 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



35 

 

ITEM 11.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES  452 

 453 

The following was provided to the commissioners for information purposes: 454 

 455 

A. Library Report – November 2018 456 

B. Register of Deeds Reports – November & December 2018 457 

 458 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White called for a motion to adjourn. 459 

 460 

Motion to adjourn the meeting of the Board of Commissioners. 461 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 462 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 463 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 464 

  465 

Chairman White adjourned the meeting at 7:40 PM. 466 

 467 

 468 

             469 

      Tom White, Chairman 470 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 471 

 472 

ATTEST: 473 

 474 

      475 

Karen M. Davis 476 

Clerk to the Board 477 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
07

19
  (

22
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

9)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 9.B 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

9.B

Packet Pg. 90



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

22
83

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 9.C 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   FY19-20 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar 

 

Attachments: Calendar FY19-20 (003) (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

Proposed Annual Budget & CIP Calendar for FY19-20 

Recommendation: 

Approve. 

9.C

Packet Pg. 103



CAMDEN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 
ANNUAL BUDGET & CIP CALENDAR 

 

 - 1 - 

   

DATE                                                       PROCEDURE                                         ACTION BY 

 
March 1 Budget Officer & Finance Officer meet to    County Manager 
                                       discuss this year’s priorities                                       Finance Officer 
 
March 8 Budget Workbooks Available for Department       County Manager 
 Heads and County Agencies to pickup    Finance Officer  
  
March 15 All 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)      Department Heads 
 requests are due to County Manager’s Office   Bd. Of Education 
     
March 18-22 Meet with Departments as requested by    County Manager 
 Department Heads or County Manager   Department Heads 
 
April 1 Deadline to submit New Position Requests   Department Heads 
 and Other Position Changes for FY18-19  
 to Personnel Office  
 
April 1 All Final Budget Requests from County   Department Heads 
 Departments due in County Manager’s 
 Office by 5:00 P.M. (G.S. 159-10) 
 
April 5 All Final Budget Requests from Fire Districts      Fire Districts & Non- 
 and Non-County Organizations due in County     County Organizations 
 Manager’s office by 5:00 P.M. (G.S. 159-10) 
 
April 8 Budget & Finance Work Session, 2:00 P.M.   Budget & Finance Officer 
    Bd. of Commissioners 
 
April 8 2020-2024 CIP Work Session, 3:00 P.M.   County Manager 
             Bd. of Commissioners 
 
April 8 Estimated Tax Valuation Due   Tax Administrator  
  
April 12 Revenue Estimates Due   Finance Officer  
 
April 18 Camden County Board of Education’s Final             School Board  
 Proposed Budget due in County Manager’s  

 
April 25 Compile Budget Requests & deliver to    Finance Officer 
 County Manager 
 
 
 
 
 

 

9.C.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

al
en

d
ar

 F
Y

19
-2

0 
(0

03
) 

 (
22

88
 :

 F
Y

19
-2

0 
A

n
n

u
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 &

 C
IP

 C
al

en
d

ar
)



CAMDEN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 
ANNUAL BUDGET & CIP CALENDAR 

 

 - 2 - 

   

DATE                                                       PROCEDURE                                            ACTION BY 

 
April 25-26 Review and Analyze Budget Requests   County Manager 
 
April 30 Budget Meeting, 3:00 PM     County Manager 
 Manager’s Office         Finance Officer 
 
May 2-3 Review Budget Requests with Department      County Manager  
 Heads as requested by Budget Officer          Finance Officer 
 
May 6 Set Public Hearing on Budget (G. S. 159-12(A))       Clerk to Board  
 & Public Hearing on CIP (Not statutorily required) 
 
May 6-10 Compile Budget Document & Budget Message  County Manager 
 for presentation to Commissioners    Finance Officer 
 
May 10 Budget & CIP Available to BOC/Public    County Manager 
 Advertise Budget & CIP available to Public   Clerk to Board 
 
May 21  Budget Work Session (Courtroom, 6pm)           Board of County 
            Commissioners 
 
May 23  Budget Work Session (Courtroom, 2pm)   Board of County 
    Commissioners 
 
June 3                            Public hearing(s) on FY 18-19 Budget (& CIP)        Board of County 
 (Courtroom, 7pm)         Commissioners 
 
June 3 Consideration of Budget Ordinance   Board of County 
 (G.S. 159-13:A) & Consideration of CIP    Commissioners 
 (Courtroom, 7pm)   
  
June 10 Adoption of Budget Ordinance &   Board of County 
 Adoption of CIP if not approved June 3   Commissioners 
 (Courtroom, 7pm)   
 
June 17 Special Meeting to adopt budget if needed                 Board of County 
    Commissioners      
 
June 28 File Copies of Adopted Budget with County          Budget Officer 
 Finance Officer and Clerk (G.S. 159-13(d)) 

9.C.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

al
en

d
ar

 F
Y

19
-2

0 
(0

03
) 

 (
22

88
 :

 F
Y

19
-2

0 
A

n
n

u
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 &

 C
IP

 C
al

en
d

ar
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 9.D 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

9.D

Packet Pg. 106



9.D.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

22
87

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 9.E 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20190107153017950.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report March, 2019 Renewals Due 4/15/2019 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

9.E

Packet Pg. 108



9.E.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

10
71

53
01

79
50

.p
d

f 
 (

22
77

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 9.F 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

9.F

Packet Pg. 110



9.F.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
22

91
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 9.G 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Emergency Management 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   HMGP Designation of Applicant's Agent 

 

Attachments: HMGP Designated Agent (XLS) 

 

Summary: 

Resolution designating County Manager Ken Bowman as the Applicant's Primary Agent for the 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 

9.G

Packet Pg. 112



day of ,20     .

I, Karen Davis (Title)   of the Governing Body,

(Organization) on the day of 20   .

Date: Signature:

Rev. 03/04

Camden County

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

Name and Title Daytime Telephone

252-338-6363 x 100

(Name)  duly appointed and Clerk to the Board

Official Position

Emergency Management Coordinator

do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution passed and approved by the Governing Body of 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 

Name

Karen Davis

Official Position

Camden County Board of Commissioners

Name and Title

CERTIFICATION

252-331-7831

252-338-6363 x 102

Elizabeth City, NC  27909

Daytime Telephone

252-335-4444

Mailing Address

200 E. Colonial Avenue

City, State, Zip

Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Management Agency

Camden, NC  27921

Pager or Cellular Number

BE IT RESOLVED BY the governing body of the Organization  (a public entity duly organized under the laws of the State of North Carolina) that the above-named Primary 

and Secondary Agents are hereby authorized to execute and file applications for federal and/or state assistance on behalf of the Organization for the purpose of obtaining 

certain state and federal financial assistance under the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief & Emergency Assistance Act, (Public Law 93-288 as amended) or as otherwise 

available. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the above-named agents are authorized to represent and act for the Organization in all dealings with the State of North 

Carolina and the Federal Emergency Management Agency for all matters pertaining to such disaster assistance required by the grant agreements and the assurances printed 

on the reverse side hereof.  BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED THAT the above-named agents are authorized to act severally.  

Name and Title

252-338-0935

GOVERNING BODY CERTIFYING OFFICIAL

252-339-4737

Facsimile Number

252-335-1777

July

Facsimile Number

Pager or Cellular Number

City, State, Zip

Camden County

County Manager

Daytime Telephone

Official Position

Mailing Address

PO Box 190

PRIMARY AGENT SECONDARY AGENT

Agent's Name

Christy Saunders

Disaster Number:

DR-4285

2018-2019

Applicant's Fiscal Year (FY) Start Month: Day:

1

North Carolina Department of Crime Control and Public Safety

Applicant's Federal Employer's Identification Number:

Agent's Name

Organization

Kenneth Bowman

56-6000282

Applicant's Federal Information Processing Standards (FIPS) Number:

37029

Camden County

RESOLUTION
DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT
North Carolina Division of Emergency Management

Organization Name (hereafter named Organization):

9.G.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

M
G

P
 D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 A

g
en

t 
 (

22
96

 :
 H

M
G

P
 D

es
ig

n
at

io
n

 o
f 

A
p

p
lic

an
t's

 A
g

en
t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 12.A 

Meeting Date:   February 04, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 12/18 

 

Attachments: 18_12 (DOCX) 

 

12.A

Packet Pg. 114



Camden County Public Library 

December 2018 Statistics 

 
 

Visitor Count 1,467 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 2,765 

Computer/ Wireless Use 581/493 

Questions Answered 237 

Juvenile Programs/Attendance 8/168 

Teen/Tween Programs/Attendance 1/3 

Adult Programs/Attendance 3/14 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 11/111 

Days/Hours Open 25/217 

# Items in Collection 17,541 

Library Card Holders 3,464 

 
 

 

Comparison by Year 

2016-2018 

    

           
 

3246

2829
2765

2400

2600

2800

3000

3200

3400

Dec 2016 Dec 2017 Dec 2018

Circulation

1758 1724

1467

0

500

1000

1500

2000

Dec 2016 Dec 2017 Dec 2018

Attendance

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

8_
12

  (
22

78
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	6:30 PM Closed Session - Personnel
	7:00 PM Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Rev. Kevin Lighty - Samuel Chapel Missionary Baptist Church

	1. Public Comments
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Consideration of Agenda
	4. Presentations
	A. 2280 : Ella Fields-Bunch - JCPC
	Printout: 2280 : Ella Fields-Bunch - JCPC

	B. 2286 : Donna Stewart - Dismal Swamp Welcome Center
	Printout: 2286 : Donna Stewart - Dismal Swamp Welcome Center


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. Public Hearings
	A. 2282 : Small Business Incentive Grant
	Printout: 2282 : Small Business Incentive Grant

	B. 2281 : Rezoning Application - Ordinance 2019-01-01
	Printout: 2281 : Rezoning Application - Ordinance 2019-01-01
	a. Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2019-01-01
	b. 2019-01-01 - Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map - McPherson
	c. McPherson rezonining Findings2
	d. Supporting Documents


	6. Old Business
	A. 2279 : Unified Development Ordinance 2018-09-01
	Printout: 2279 : Unified Development Ordinance 2018-09-01
	a. Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2018-09-01
	b. Ordinance No 2018-09-01 Revised UDO Jan 23 2019
	c. UDO Errata Sheet


	7. New Business
	A. 2290 : Tax Report - December 2018
	Printout: 2290 : Tax Report - December 2018
	a. 20190129105359471.pdf

	B. 2292 : Interim Finance Officer
	Printout: 2292 : Interim Finance Officer
	a. Resolution 2019-02-01 Naming Interim Finance Officer

	C. 2293 : Addendum to Contract with South Mills Water Association
	Printout: 2293 : Addendum to Contract with South Mills Water Association
	a. SMWA Contract Addendum Letter(draft 15Jan19)

	D. 2294 : Resolution 2019-02-02 in Support JCPC Allocation Expansion
	Printout: 2294 : Resolution 2019-02-02 in Support JCPC Allocation Expansion
	a. Resolution 2019-02-02  In Support of Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Allocation Expansion


	8. Board Appointments
	A. 2285 : Board of Adjustment
	Printout: 2285 : Board of Adjustment

	B. 2284 : Library Board
	Printout: 2284 : Library Board


	9. Consent Agenda
	A. 2295 : BOC Minutes - January 7, 2019
	Printout: 2295 : BOC Minutes - January 7, 2019
	a. bocminutes_010719

	B. 2283 : School Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2283 : School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	C. 2288 : FY19-20 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar
	Printout: 2288 : FY19-20 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar
	a. Calendar FY19-20 (003)

	D. 2287 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 2287 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	E. 2277 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 2277 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. 20190107153017950.pdf

	F. 2291 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 2291 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	G. 2296 : HMGP Designation of Applicant's Agent
	Printout: 2296 : HMGP Designation of Applicant's Agent
	a. HMGP Designated Agent


	10. County Manager's Report
	11. Commissioners' Reports
	12. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 2278 : Library Report
	Printout: 2278 : Library Report
	a. 18_12


	13. Other Matters
	14. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 2280 : Ella Fields-Bunch - JCPC
	4.B · 2286 : Donna Stewart - Dismal Swamp Welcome Center
	5.A · 2282 : Small Business Incentive Grant
	5.B · 2281 : Rezoning Application - Ordinance 2019-01-01
	5.B.a · Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2019-01-01
	5.B.b · 2019-01-01 - Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map - McPherson
	5.B.c · McPherson rezonining Findings2
	5.B.d · Supporting Documents

	6.A · 2279 : Unified Development Ordinance 2018-09-01
	6.A.a · Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2018-09-01
	6.A.b · Ordinance No 2018-09-01 Revised UDO Jan 23 2019
	6.A.c · UDO Errata Sheet

	7.A · 2290 : Tax Report - December 2018
	7.A.a · 20190129105359471.pdf

	7.B · 2292 : Interim Finance Officer
	7.B.a · Resolution 2019-02-01 Naming Interim Finance Officer

	7.C · 2293 : Addendum to Contract with South Mills Water Association
	7.C.a · SMWA Contract Addendum Letter(draft 15Jan19)

	7.D · 2294 : Resolution 2019-02-02 in Support JCPC Allocation Expansion
	7.D.a · Resolution 2019-02-02  In Support of Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Allocation Expansion

	8.A · 2285 : Board of Adjustment
	8.B · 2284 : Library Board
	9.A · 2295 : BOC Minutes - January 7, 2019
	9.A.a · bocminutes_010719

	9.B · 2283 : School Budget Amendments
	9.B.a · School Budget Amendments

	9.C · 2288 : FY19-20 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar
	9.C.a · Calendar FY19-20 (003)

	9.D · 2287 : Tax Collection Report
	9.D.a · Tax Collection Report

	9.E · 2277 : DMV Monthly Report
	9.E.a · 20190107153017950.pdf

	9.F · 2291 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	9.F.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	9.G · 2296 : HMGP Designation of Applicant's Agent
	9.G.a · HMGP Designated Agent

	12.A · 2278 : Library Report
	12.A.a · 18_12



